Does the state of Hawaii recognize Idaho’s Concealed Weapons License?

Regular: IDAHO CODE § 18-3302
Enhanced: IDAHO CODE § 18-3302K
Both

X Neither

Does this state require a reciprocity agreement?  Fawaii does not have legislation
that authorizes entering into

No reciprocity agreements.

Yes

If yes, is a formal agreement, such as a Memorandum of Agreement, required or will a less
formal agreement, such as exchange of letters acknowledging reciprocity of our states’
Concealed Weapons Licenses suffice?

Memorandum of Agreement
Exchange of Letters

Amy Murakami Department of the Attorney General, State of Hawaii
Name State Agency Department
Deputy Attorney General 425 Queen Street
Title
Address

Jiine.29; 2023 Honolulu Hawaii 96813

Date : :
City, State, Zip

(808)586-1160

criminal.justice@hawaii.gov

Telepl
elephone Ermail



